Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 1:12 PM

To: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com; Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Kamal Saraf; Lovejot Sekhon; Sajan Thomas; Double Prakasam

Subject: Re: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO :

TFSPL-2324-00197 and Gas regulator for Deep fryer

Hi Heram,

Why this PR is struck for more than 2 months?
Can you share the PO copy if it is made???

From: procuresens@safalsoftcom.com <procuresens@safalsoftcom.com>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Herambraj Sonawane Assigned to PR NO : TFSPL-2324-00197 and Gas regulator
for Deep fryer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid Ahmed,

Below Purchase Request is assigned to Herambraj Sonawane from Purchase Department to take
further action.

Buyer Name: Kamal Saraf

PR Number: TFSPL-2324-00197

PR Description: Gas regulator for Deep fryer

PR Total Amount: 14000.00

Requested by: Nashid Ahmed

Requested Date and Time: 24/11/2023 16:22:29
Approved Date and Time: 25/11/2023 13:32:05

List of PR Line Items



. Unit Net
Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty Price | Amount
1 EA 2.00 6500.00 | 13000.00
2 EA 1.00 1000.00 | 1000.00

K Hospitality Corp

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to login
to eProcurement system for more details. We recommend making your Password confidential as
confidentiality is completely Users’s responsibility.




